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Arraignment

• Plead RESPONSIBLE to the charge and send the appropriate 
sanction from the court’s deposit schedule (BOND CARD) by 
mail. 
• Attend court approved DEFENSIVE DRIVING CLASS (for moving 

violations only) after which the charge is dismissed.
• Plead NOT RESPONSIBLE and contest the citation in a CIVIL 

TRAFFIC HEARING
•What if won’t plead?
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Dismissal of Charges

• No Proof of Insurance: ARS 28-4135(D) authorizes dismissal of 28-

4135(B) & (C) charges only, not 28-4135(A)

• No license in possession: ARS 28-3169(B) authorizes dismissal with 

proof of a valid driver license at the time of violation

• Registration Violation: 28-2532 requires dismissal of registration 

violation if defendant obtains registration 

• Registration Violation by non-owner: May suspend fine (code 10) 28-

2532 

• Per A.R.S. 28-1560(A), cancelling a traffic violation in a manner not 

authorized by law is a Class 3 misdemeanor.
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Dismissal of Speed Complaints

A.R.S. 28-707 requires that complaint for speed violations 
specify:
• Alleged speed of the Defendant and maximum speed 

applicable (Alleged and maximum speed not required for 
Failure to Control Speed to Avoid a Collision)
• Identification of the Defendant
• Date and time of incident
• Location of incident
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Civil Traffic and Marijuana Hearings

• Arizona Rules of Court Procedure for Civil Traffic, Boating, 
Marijuana, and Parking and Standing Violations apply
• Arizona Rules of Criminal Procedure apply only if there is a 

criminal traffic charge
• Service of complaint – look to Arizona Rules of Civil 

Procedure
• Time limits for filing a complaint – look to Arizona Revised 

Statutes Title 28
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Representation by State

• The State is not required to be represented by counsel. Rule 
12.
• If the State wishes to be represented by a prosecutor it must 

inform the court and Defendant at least 10 calendar days 
before hearing, or within 10 calendar days of notice that the 
Defendant will be represented.
• The officer is a witness, not the prosecutor or  a party to the 

case. The officer may not question witnesses or make legal 
arguments or objections. See Rule 2.
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Representation by Defendant
• The Defendant must notify the court and the state within 10 

calendar days before civil traffic hearing that they will be 
represented. Rule 11.
• Failure to comply with rule means waiver of defendant’s right to 

be represented.
•What if defense counsel files Notice of Appearance on day of 

hearing?
• Force defendant to proceed without representation?

• Let the attorney appear for defendant?

• Continue the hearing in the interests of justice?
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Failure to Appear at Hearing

• If no witness for the State appears, court shall dismiss 
complaint unless court continues for good cause shown. Rule 
21.
• If State’s witness appears and defendant fails to appear, 

court shall enter a default judgment. Rule 22.  Exception: 
active military service.
• If defendant fails to appear and no State’s witness appears, 

court shall dismiss complaint. Rules 21 and 22. 
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Pre-Hearing Discovery

• No pre-hearing discovery shall be permitted, absent 
extraordinary circumstances. Rule 13(a).
• Immediately before the hearing both parties shall produce 

for inspection any exhibits or recorded statements for 
inspection.
• If defendant requests a chance to see officer’s notes during 

hearing, officer must show them. Rule 13(b).
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Order of Proceedings

Rule 19 :
• Direct, Cross, Redirect of State’s witnesses
• Direct, Cross, Redirect of Defendant’s witnesses
• Direct, Cross, Redirect of State’s rebuttal witnesses, if any
• Direct, Cross, Redirect of Defendant’s surrebuttal witnesses, 

if any
• Argument of parties if permitted by court
• Ruling by Court

10

10



8/1/23

6

Audiovisual/Telephonic Appearances
• You may permit parties, attorneys, and/or witnesses to appear by 

audiovisual interactive means

• Request must be made at least 14 calendar days prior to hearing date

• Court may require requesting party to pay costs for hearing and 

Defendant to post bond for possible fine

• Rule 10.1 (d): If requested by Def, waives in-court ID

• Everyone must be able to see & hear all parties at same time

• Audio portion must be captured accurately on the court’s official record

• Fax or email must be available to transmit exhibits and notice of right to 

appeal
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Documentary Hearings
• Rule 10.2; Approved forms are included in Rule 37

• Defendant must request in writing and must show substantial hardship

• Defendant shall file a written statement under penalty of perjury

• State witnesses may submit written statements under penalty of perjury once 
documentary hearing has been approved

• Both sides may submit exhibits
• Defendant waives rights, including:
• Review of State’s evidence, including officer’s notes
• To testimony under oath
• To cross examine, present rebuttal, and to give closing argument
• In court identification
• Immediate delivery of notice of appeal

• Appeal time is extended to 21 days
12
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Testimony Under Oath

• The testimony of all witnesses must be given under oath. 
Rule 16(a).
• Defendants who cite a religious objection can be asked to 

affirm.
• Hearing officer can swear in all witnesses as a group at the 

beginning of hearing or each witness individually prior to 
his/her testimony. 
•What if you realize during a hearing that you forgot to 

administer the oath?
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Questioning Witnesses
• The citing officer does not represent the State and cannot ask questions 

or make objections.  Only a party, or an attorney for a party can. Rule 

16(c) 

• Juveniles? Parents cannot ask. Advisory Opinion 20-01 

• Rule 2(i) contains the definition of “party” and a citing officer does not 

fall within that definition.

• Hearing officer can call and examine witnesses, including the defendant, 

on its own motion.  Rule 16(b).

• When asking questions, hearing officer must remain neutral and avoid 

appearance of representing either side. Questioning is best restricted to 

asking for clarification of facts, issues.
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Use of Interpreters
• Due Process Right to have an interpreter provided if 

requested
• Reversible error if interpreter is not provided
• Judge cannot conduct proceedings in language other than 

English
• Recommend placing interpreter under oath at beginning of 

hearing:
“Do you solemnly swear or affirm that you will give a 

true and accurate interpretation of all words spoken in this 
hearing to the best of your training and ability?”
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Burden of Proof
•Preponderance of evidence 
(more likely than not)
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Elements the State Must Establish

• Date
• Time 
• Location
• Jurisdiction
• Identification
• Specific elements for the violation
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Elements

• If the State fails to prove the elements of the offense by a 
preponderance of evidence, you must find Defendant not 
responsible
•What if the State misses an element? Do you prompt the 

State’s witness?
•What if the defendant fails to address one of the charges? Do 

you prompt the defendant?
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Admissibility

• Per Rule 17(a), the Arizona Rules of Evidence do not apply, 
except for privileged communications (marital, attorney/client, 
doctor/patient)
• Evidence must have “probative value”
• Judge determines relevancy. Rule 17(a).
• No objection is necessary – if a witness or the defendant is 

giving testimony that is irrelevant, the Court can advise the 
witness or defendant that the testimony is irrelevant and will 
not be considered.
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Hearsay

• An out of court statement offered to prove the truth of the 
matter asserted
• Since the Rules of Evidence do not apply in civil traffic 

hearings, hearsay is admissible. Rule 17.
• However, you may consider the amount of weight the 

statement should be given, and you may state on the record 
that you are doing so.
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Foundation
• Investigating officer gives opinion on how collision occurred 

but did not witness collision
•What training and experience does officer have in 

accident investigation?
• Photograph of vehicle or roadway is submitted but was taken 

one week after incident 
• Does photograph fairly and accurately depict vehicle or 

roadway?
• Calibration of radar unit
• Officer should provide testimony regarding when and how 

device was checked or calibrated
21
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Electronic Evidence

• Pictures or videos from cell phones/tablets
• Security camera footage
• Officer’s body camera or dashcam footage
• Rule 29(b) states all exhibits offered at a hearing, admitted 

or not, are part of the appellate record
• Everything offered as an exhibit has to be in a format that 

the court can keep
• Special rules for proof of insurance shown on electronic 

device – see ARS 28-4135(B) & (F)
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Evidence: Discussion

•What do you do when a defendant wants to show you 
pictures on their cell phone?
•How about a video on their electronic tablet?
•How about their proof of insurance on a cell phone?
•What if Officer objects to exhibit?

23
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Evidence: Relevant?

• Testimony about someone who received a warning for the same type 

of violation instead of a citation?

• Photographs depicting how signs are posted in a different state or 

foreign country?

• Defendant’s MVD record?

• Testimony from the officer that incident occurred in a high crime 

area?

• Recording of defendant and officer’s conversation?

24
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Conclusion of Hearing

• Advise parties that evidentiary portion of hearing is 
concluded and no further testimony or evidence will be 
heard
• Check with bailiff/clerk to ensure all exhibits have been 

marked and admitted
• Court gives its ruling
• Findings of fact (the facts the Court believes have been 

proven based on the evidence presented)
• Conclusions of law (apply facts to each charge listed in the 

complaint)
25
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Conclusion of Hearing
• Responsible finding
• Enter the judgment and impose the appropriate fine. Rule 

24(a).
• Unless mandatory fine is required, fine can be any amount 

up to statutory maximum ($250) plus surcharge and fees
• Provide notice of right to appeal (Rule 25)
• Report finding to MVD within 10 days
• $20 time payment fee

• Not responsible finding
• Enter judgment and refund any deposits. Rule 24(b).

• Code 10 (or 20): Responsible but suspend fine (will get points)
26
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Issues

27
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Difficult People

Failure to approach bench, admit name, or enter plea:

• Civil Traffic Rule 10(c): A defendant's failure to admit or deny 

responsibility under Rules 10(a) or 10(b), or to personally appear at the 

date and time specified in the Arizona Traffic Ticket and Complaint, or 

at the date and time specified in a summons, or to appear at any 

subsequently scheduled court proceeding, or a defendant's failure to 

file a written statement prior to a documentary hearing under Rule 

10.2, shall result in a default pursuant to Rules 21 and 22.

• See also ARS 28-1596
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Hands-Free Driving
§ 28-914(A) (Does not 
apply if vehicle is stopped at a 
red light or stop sign)

29
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Under 21: Civil Marijuana Violations
• § 36-2853(B):  For persons under 21 years of age, it is unlawful to 

Possess, consume, transport or transfer without renumeration 
one ounce or less of marijuana (no more than five grams of which 
can be marijuana concentrate) 
• First violation - Civil Penalty of no more than $100 to the Smart 

and Safe Arizona fund and court has discretion to order up to four 
hours of drug education or counseling 
• No surcharges or other fees (other than time payment)
• Additional violations are criminal but must have allegation of 

priors filed by state
30
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Civil Marijuana Violations
• ARS 22-701, 702
•May be filed into Justice and Muni Courts with ATTC
• Civil Traffic HOs MAY handle
• Civil Traffic and Boating Rules apply (unless filed with criminal)
• LEO may alter ATTC to indicate civil violation
• Juvenile HOs may also handle (civil only)
• Defaults can go to FARE and TIP but not MVD
• Best practice to give immigration advisory (Criminal Rule 17.2)
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Juvenile Civil Traffic

• Under 18
• LJ courts have jurisdiction if 

declined by Superior Court §28-
1552(B)
• In Maricopa County, declined by 

Superior Court
• See Maricopa AO 2021-080

32
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Juvenile Civil Traffic Proceedings
• For most part, same as adult except:
•Must have parent present for moving violations unless “unusual 

circumstances” § 28-1555
• Rules of Procedure in Civil Traffic and Boating Violation Cases 

apply
• BP: handle in court (staff not JHOs)
• § 8-323D: The court may waive the parent or guardianʼs 

appearance, if good cause exists, but then must send written 
notice advising them of the charge and its disposition.  

33
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Civil Traffic Options

• DDS if available— juv must appear in court for DDS ARS § 28-
1555
• Other Diversion (Comm Rest, counseling)
• Admit responsibility and impose penalty
• Deny responsibility and set to CTH
• §28-1598: unless another amount is stated in a specific statute 

the maximum civil sanction is $250 + surcharges. 

34
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CDLs and DDS

• Commercial driver license holders are eligible for defensive 
driving school if:
• Not driving a commercial vehicle
• Vehicle not being used for commercial purpose
• Otherwise meets DDS eligibility (no other violation w/i 1 year 

that DDS completed for
• Once DDS completed, the violation would be reported to 

MVD as responsible but without points accruing

35
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What is Masking?
u49 CFR§384.226   The State must not mask, defer imposition of 

judgment, or allow an individual to enter into a diversion 
program that would prevent a CLP or CDL holder's conviction for 
any violation, in any type of motor vehicle, of a State or local 
traffic control law (other than parking, vehicle weight, or vehicle 
defect violations) from appearing on the CDLIS driver record, 
whether the driver was convicted for an offense committed in 
the State where the driver is licensed or another State.

uThe statutory prohibition of the masking of traffic offense 
convictions committed by CDL holders appears at 49 U.S.C. §
31311(a)(19) 
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Masking Scenarios

ØDefendant is charged with speeding @ 70 mph in 55 mph 
zone 

ØDefense Counsel moves to amend to a seat belt violation 
with agreed fine of $250.00

ØIf you accept and amend, have you masked the offense?
ØWould your answer change if the officer agrees with the 

defendant and states he/she has no issue with dismissing 
the charge?

37
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Can Officer Amend or Enter Into a Plea?
• Rule 2(j): “Party” means the State or the defendant. A law enforcement 

officer, police aide, traffic investigator, or parking enforcement volunteer 

is not a party.

• Rule 15(a): The court may, upon motion of a party or witness, or on its 

own motion, continue the hearing for a period not exceeding 60 days, if 

it appears that the interests of justice so require.

• Rule 9(a): A court may amend a complaint at any time before judgment 

if no additional or different violation is charged and if no substantial right 

of the defendant is prejudiced.

• (b) A court may amend a complaint to conform to the evidence adduced 

at a hearing if no additional or different violation is charged and if no 

substantial right of the defendant is prejudiced.
38
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Civil Traffic Mitigation: 

Can NOT be mitigated: 

Diversion/DDS Surcharge 12-114 (Can do CR) 
$13 Add’l Assessment 12-116.04 (Can do CR) *
$9 Victim Assessment 12-116.04 (Can do CR) *
$2 Victim Assessment 12-116.09 (Can do CR) *
$20 Time Payment Fee 12-116 (Can NOT do CR)

* These assessments are on the “fine.” If no fine, no 
assessment.
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Community Restitution Rate
• Community service rate for criminal, civil and juvenile matters 

shall be the state minimum wage, rounded up
• Current minimum wage $13.85
• Thus, the CR rate for 2023 is $14
• https://www.azica.gov/labor-minimum-wage-main-page
• For civil traffic, def must agree and court shall determine 

“location” BP: “Non-profit in Arizona”
• For insurance violations, if you want to mitigate the fine AND 

avoid suspension, need the MVR to avoid suspension
40
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New for Motorcycles!
• The operator of a two-wheeled motorcycle is 

permitted to overtake and pass another 

vehicle that is stopped in the same direction 

of travel in the same lane and to operate the 

motorcycle between the lanes of traffic on a 

street that is divided into at least two 

adjacent traffic lanes in the same direction of 

travel with a speed limit that does not exceed 

45 miles per hour, if the motorcycle is 

traveling at a speed that does not exceed 15 

miles per hour and the movement can be 

made safely.

41

SB 1273 (effective 
Sept 24, 2022)

41

2023 Legislation

• In Effect on 10/29/23:

• HB 2288 adds 28-729:

• Large vehicles have the right of way in roundabouts

• SB 1206 amends 28-5420 and 5421

• Commercial equipment violations will ALWAYS be 

civil, even if cited for an out-of-service violation

• However, it makes 28-5241 BOTH a civil AND 

criminal penalty. D'oh.

42
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Civil Traffic        7/19/22 
 
MVD Codes 
 
10 Plea guilty/resp; sentence suspended 
11 Plea guilty/resp; sentence imposed 
12 Bail forfeited 
13 Guilty/resp CDL; may do DDS 
20 Judgment guilty/resp; sentence suspended 
21 Judgment guilty/resp; sentence imposed 
22 Judgment guilty/resp; bail applied 
30 Acquitted 
43 Dismissed on Mo of Def or Ct 
44 Dismissed on Mo of Pros 
45 Dismissed on request of officer 
50 Restricted License for FTP criminal 
51 FTP Criminal Violation; license suspended 
55 Civil default; license suspended 
56 FTA criminal; warrant issued; license suspended 
57 FTA criminal; no warrant; license suspended 
58 FTA; default entered; 28-1596 
59 Judgment set aside 
76 Set aside 13-905 
 
Mandatory Fines 
 
28-694 Wrong way ($500) (also TSS) 
28-737  HOV ($200) 
28-797(E) & (G)  School Cross 
28-2533(A) Registration ($300) 
28-4139(A) Suspended Plates ($250) 
 
May Dismiss at Arraignment (28-1560--Class 3 Misd to illegally cancel a traffic citation) 
 
28-2532(A)A Registration now current; may suspend if not owner of vehicle 
28-3169(A)  (No license while driving) Proof of license on date vio 
28-3482 (Violation of Restriction) Proof of reinstatement 
28-4135(B) & (C)  Proof of insurance on date vio (can be on phone: 28-4135B) (not A) 
 
May Reduce at Arraignment 
 
28-4135 Proof of 6 mos insurance after date vio 
 and Motor Vehicle Record- no vios in 2 years or 1 in last 3 years (See 28-4137) 
 
 
 



R17-4-404. Driver Point Assessment; Traffic Survival Schools 
 
B. Actions after point assessment. Under A.R.S. § 28-3306(A)(3), if a driver accumulates 

8 or more points in a 12-month period, the Department shall: 
1. Order the driver to successfully complete the curriculum of a licensed TSS; or 
2. Suspend the driver's Arizona driver license or driving privilege. 

C. Traffic survival school order of assignment. The Department or the private entity under 
contract with the Department shall send a dated order of assignment to traffic survival 
school, as prescribed under A.R.S. § 28-3318, to a driver who accumulates 8 to 12 
points in a 12-month period, and who did not complete a traffic survival school course 
in the previous 24-month period. 

D. Suspension for failure to complete traffic survival school. The Department or the 
private entity under contract with the Department shall mail a driver a 6-month order of 
suspension, as prescribed under A.R.S. § 28-3318, if the driver failed to establish 
completion of traffic survival school in accordance with subsection (C). 
E. Suspension for accumulation of excessive points. The Department shall mail an order 

of suspension as prescribed under A.R.S. § 28-3318 to a driver who accumulates an 
excessive amount of points. The order of suspension shall: 
1. Specify the length of the suspension as follows: 

a. A 3-month suspension for accumulation of 8 to 12 points in a 12-month period 
if a traffic survival school course was successfully completed in the previous 
24-month period; 

b. A 3-month suspension for accumulation of 13 to 17 points in a 12-month period; 
c. A 6 month suspension for accumulation of 18 to 23 points in a 12-month period; 

and 
d. A 12-month suspension for accumulation of 24 or more points in a 36-month 

period; 
 
Violation Points 
A.R.S. § 28-1381 DUI; 28-1382 Extreme DUI; 28-1383 Aggravated DUI 8 
28-693 Reckless Driving 8 
28-708 Racing 8 
28-695 Aggressive Driving 8 
A.R.S. §§ 28-662, 28-663, 28-664, or 28-665, relating to a driver’s duties 
after an accident 

6 

A.R.S. § 28-672(A), accident causing death to another person 6 
A.R.S. § 28-672(A), accident causing serious physical injury to another 
person 

4 

A.R.S. § 28-701, reasonable and prudent speed 3 
A.R.S. § 28-644(A)(2), driving over, across, or parking in 
 any part of a gore area 

3 

Any other traffic regulation that governs a vehicle moving  
 under its own power 

2 
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Visit OpenBooks (https://openbooks.az.gov) Ombudsman-Citizens Aide (https://www.azoca.gov)

Get the facts on COVID-19 (https://azdhs.gov/preparedness/epidemiology-disease-control/infectious-disease-

epidemiology/index.php#novel-coronavirus-home)

 AZ.Gov (https://az.gov/search/)  (https://az.gov)

Home (/) » Hands Off (/handsfree)

HANDS OFF
It is illegal in Arizona to talk or text on a cellphone while driving unless the device is in a hands-free mode.
 
This law prohibits drivers from using a cellphone or a stand-alone electronic device while driving unless it is being used in a hands-free mode. This includes, but is not limited
to, cell phones, tablets, music and gaming devices. 
 
A "stand-alone electronic device" is a portable device other than a portable wireless communication device that stores audio or video data files to be retrieved on demand by a
user. 
 
 
 
It will be against the law, while driving, to: 

1. Hold or support a device with your body.

A. This includes, but is not limited to, in your hands and perched on your shoulder.

2. Read, write or send a message via any portable wireless communication device.

3. Scroll through social media, watch videos, record videos, or any other use of the device that causes a distraction and requires use of your body.

 

MAKING OR ANSWERING A CALL READING OR SENDING MESSAGES
HOLDING OR SUPPORTING A DEVICE WITH YOUR

BODY

 
You will be allowed to: 

1. To engage and disengage a function on the device such as GPS route start and answering or ending a call.

2. Talk on the portable wireless communication device with an earpiece, headphone device, or device worn on the wrist to conduct a voice-based communication.

3. Use a device for navigation of the vehicle.

4. Use a device in an emergency situation to summon help or report a crime. 

(/)

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
(/)
ARIZONA STATE TROOPERS

 THE COLONEL (/COLONEL) SERVICES (/SERVICES) DEPARTMENT INFORMATION (/ABOUT) CAREERS (/CAREERS)

NEWS (/NEWS_IMS) SAFETY (/SAFETY) CONTACT US (/NODE/20985)

SILVER ALERT - JOHN WAHNON ACTIVE (/CONTENT/SILVER-ALERT/25020)

Search 

https://openbooks.az.gov/
https://www.azoca.gov/
https://azdhs.gov/preparedness/epidemiology-disease-control/infectious-disease-epidemiology/index.php%23novel-coronavirus-home
https://az.gov/search/
https://az.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/handsfree
https://www.azdps.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/colonel
https://www.azdps.gov/services
https://www.azdps.gov/about
https://www.azdps.gov/careers
https://www.azdps.gov/news_ims
https://www.azdps.gov/safety
https://www.azdps.gov/node/20985
https://www.azdps.gov/content/silver-alert/25020
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HANDS-FREE DEVICE GPS NAVIGATION EMERGENCY 911 CALLS

 
 

There are exceptions to the law, including emergency responders, people in an emergency situation or alerting first responders to an emergency situation or crime.
Additionally, the law does not apply to radios, citizen band radio, citizens band radio hybrid, commercial two-way radios, subscription-based emergency communication
devices, prescribed medical devices, amateur or ham radio devices, or in-vehicle security, navigation or remote diagnostics systems.

 

Read the Statute (https://www.azleg.gov/legtext/54leg/1R/bills/HB2318S.htm)

 

DO YOU HAVE AN IPHONE?

Read about how to enable Do Not Disturb While Driving (https://support.apple.com/en-us/HT208090) so you aren't tempted by notifications.  (/rss.xml) (https://www.facebook.com/Ariz.DPS) (https://twitter.com/arizona_dps) (https://www.linkedin.com/company/arizona-department-of-public-safety)

Arizona Department of Public
Safety

2222 W. Encanto Blvd.

Phoenix, AZ 85009

Find in Google Maps
(https://www.google.com/maps/place/2222+W+Encanto+Blvd,+Phoenix,+AZ+85009/@33.4739143,-112.1092278,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x)

Phone: 602.223.2000

(https://www.google.com/maps/place/2222+W+Encanto+Blvd,+Phoenix,+AZ+85009/@33.4739143,-112.1092278,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x)

Location Information

Copyright © Arizona Department of Public Safety – All rights reserved.

   

 

  

CONTACT US (/NODE/20985) STATEWIDE POLICIES (HTTP://AZ.GOV/POLICIES) GOVERNOR'S REGULATORY REVIEW COUNCIL (HTTP://GRRC.AZ.GOV)

NOTICE OF TITLE VI PROGRAM RIGHTS (HTTPS://WWW.AZDPS.GOV/SITES/DEFAULT/FILES/MEDIA/5_NOTIFICATION_TO_BENEFICIARIES_PARTICIPANTS.PDF)

SOCIAL MEDIA USER POLICY (/SOCIAL-MEDIA-POLICY) WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY (/ACCESSIBILITY) WEBSITE SUPPORTED BY CSU (/CSU)

https://www.azleg.gov/legtext/54leg/1R/bills/HB2318S.htm
https://support.apple.com/en-us/HT208090
https://www.azdps.gov/rss.xml
https://www.facebook.com/Ariz.DPS
https://twitter.com/arizona_dps
https://www.linkedin.com/company/arizona-department-of-public-safety
https://www.google.com/maps/place/2222+W+Encanto+Blvd,+Phoenix,+AZ+85009/@33.4739143,-112.1092278,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x
https://www.google.com/maps/place/2222+W+Encanto+Blvd,+Phoenix,+AZ+85009/@33.4739143,-112.1092278,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x
https://www.azdps.gov/node/20985
http://az.gov/policies
http://grrc.az.gov/
https://www.azdps.gov/sites/default/files/media/5_Notification_to_Beneficiaries_Participants.pdf
https://www.azdps.gov/social-media-policy
https://www.azdps.gov/accessibility
https://www.azdps.gov/csu

